

From: [Jenny Lapham](#)
To: ["Benedict Ong"](#)
Subject: FW: Re: LGOMIA - LGNZ costs
Date: Tuesday, 11 August 2026 11:50:00 a.m.

Kia Ora Councillor

I refer to your e-mail below and attach the information as requested.

	2021/22	2022/23	2023/24	2024/25	2025/26
Local Government New Zealand					
Subscription	\$105,124	\$111,382	\$127,965	\$139,263	\$143,793
Conference and Training Fees	\$9,034	\$4,608	\$1,083	\$12,512	\$10,738
	\$114,157	\$115,990	\$129,048	\$151,774	\$154,531
Associated Costs					
Travel	\$357	\$648	\$907	\$1,217	\$201
Accommodation	\$4,110	\$430	\$1,719	\$5,068	\$636
Meals	\$72	\$439	\$952	\$483	\$49
	\$4,540	\$1,517	\$3,577	\$6,768	\$886
Total	\$118,697	\$117,507	\$132,625	\$158,542	\$155,416

Please note that the associated costs are dependent on expenditure being coded correctly. The information provided is based on costs that have been charged to the relevant LGNZ cost code.

Kā mihi

[Jennifer Lapham](#)

LGOIMA Officer

Governance Group

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Benedict Ong <ben@benong.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2026 7:55 a.m.

To: Jenny Lapham <Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOMIA - LGNZ costs

Kia ora Jenny,

Under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, I request the following information for the year to date available through to 30 June 2026 and the last four prior full financial years:

1. The total amount paid by Dunedin City Council to Local Government New Zealand (LGNZ), broken down by:
 - membership subscriptions;
 - conference and training fees; and
 - any other payments.
2. The total cost of elected members attending LGNZ events, including registration, travel, accommodation, meals, and any other related expenses.

Thank you.

Kind regards

Ben

Benedict Ong

Councillor, Dunedin City Council

022 382 7078